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Dear Mr Burke

I refer to your letter of 04th October 2006 and the proposal to carry out a trial of an
ammonium bifluoride recovery process at your facility.

A

As outlined in your letter the issue has been referred from the OEE as it was not considered
that your licence could accommodate this process.

Having assessed the information supplied further details are necessary to determine if it can
be carried-out as a technical amendment to your existing licence or if it requires a full review

'of that licence.

Thedétails requlred are as follows ‘ :

‘Full characterisation of thie: waste 1nclud1ng ammonium b1ﬂuor1de content.

Duration of the proposed trial :

Expected tonnages to be processed (max1mum da11y and total of tr1a1)

Storage facilities for the waste : :

Duration of process and emissions — these may be dlfferent for the- separate process steps

The diagram provided shows an extraction hood ducted to'the ammonium: recyclmg

“process. Provide clear details of the abatement proposed at all stages of the process

particularly as they relate to emissions potentially containing ﬂuonde or ammonia. based

compounds. :

Stack height and diameter

Maximum predicted volumetric flow rate

e Max. concentration (mg/m’) and kg/hour discharge of relevant parameters partlcularly
.ammonia and fluorides. Achievable emission levels of ammonia from this'type.of -
process would be con51dered to be 30mg/m at a mass flow threshold of" 150g/hour

,t response procedures that are proposed

If you require further infonnation{p asecontact the' ﬁnderslgned; o

Yours sincerely,

%f &/ﬂnwi

ar1e O’Connor

Guardians of the Environment




